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January 16, 2018 

G-Logics File 01-0410-L 

 

Washington State Department of Ecology, NW Region 

Mr. Dale Myers  

3190 160th Avenue SE 

Bellevue, WA 98008 

 

Subject: Change in Personnel 

 Boeing Field Chevron  

 Ecology Facility-Site ID: 2551 

 Agreed Order: DE-10947 

 10805 East Marginal Way South 

 Tukwila, WA 

 

 

Dear Mr. Myers: 

This letter has been prepared to document a change in project management at this Site. 

G-Logics has assigned Mr. Dan Hatch as the new project manager, replacing Mr. Zackary 

Wall. Mr. Hatch’s contact information is provided below. Please note that Mr. Wall will 

continue to provide technical assistance on this project.  

Dan Hatch 

danh@G-Logics.com 

Office: 425-391-6874  

Cell: 253.951.2024 

 

Please contact us at your convenience with any questions regarding this change. 

Sincerely, 

G-Logics, Inc. 

 

  

 

Rory L. Galloway, LG, LHG Dan Hatch 

Principal Remediation Manager  

mailto:danh@G%1ELogics.com

